

Agenda

Northern Transport Forum

Wednesday 6th November 2024



Meeting Title: Northern Transport Forum
Date: Wednesday 6th November 2024
Chair: Brian Stewart

Location: Darsham Village Hall, IP17 3FA
Time: 18.30 – 20.30 (please arrive from 18.00)

Sizewell C Attendees:

David Peacop - Site Operations Director
Richard Bull - DCO Lead
Marjorie Barnes - Head of READ
Spencer Bowdler - Site Operations – Site Lead
Richard Knight - Senior Community Relations Manager
Zoe Botten - Community Relations Manager
Jez Porter - SPM Associated Development- Highways
Stephen Keighley - Rail Project Manager
Tim Newton - Site Security Manager
External: Network Rail
John Craddock – Senior Project Manager- Highways
Rebecca Quigg – Transport Co-ordinator
Darren Benford-Brown – Community Safety Officer
Sarah Allison – East Suffolk Council Housing Fund

Expected Council Representatives:

Cllr Christine Redgrave representing Darsham Parish Council
Cllr Ian Patterson representing Yoxford Parish Council
One elected Cllr or clerk from Thorington Parish Council
Cllr Traci Weaver representing Kelsale-cum-Carlton Parish Council
One elected Cllr or clerk from Sibton Parish Council
Cllr Sam Seddon representing Peasehall Parish Council
Cllr Geraldine Barker representing Saxmundham Town Council
Cllr Andrew Turner representing Westleton Parish Council
Cllr Matthew Saunders representing Blythburgh Parish Council
Cllr Paul Collins representing Theberton and Eastbridge Parish Council
Cllr Charles Macdowell representing Middleton-cum-Fordley Parish Council
Cllr Josie Bassinette, Walberswick Parish Council
Cllr Nicky Corbett, Leiston Town Council
Cllr Paul Ashton, East Suffolk Council
Cllr Alexander Nicoll, Suffolk County Council
Steve Merry, Suffolk County Council, Highways
Carolyn Barnes, East Suffolk Council

1. Welcome and Introduction of the Chair and Panel – (Chair)
2. Meeting note and matters arising from Northern Transport Forum (7th August 2024) (Chair)
3. Report back from: Main Development Site Forum (15th October 2024) and Southern Transport Forum (14th August 2024) – (Richard Knight)
4. Community Relations – (Marjorie Barnes)
5. Housing Fund – (Sarah Allison)
6. Road and Rail Updates – (David Peacop, John Craddock and Stephen Keighley)
 - Northern Park and Ride Site – Access and initial works
 - Yoxford Roundabout design and works update
 - Sizewell Link Road site design and works update
 - Other highway improvement schemes: B1122 and B1125
 - Rail overview
7. Traffic and Transport – (Rebecca Quigg and Steve Merry)
 - Transport Review Group update
8. Community Safety – (Darren Benford-Brown)
9. Q&A – via Town and Parish Council Representative – (Chair)



10. Chair's concluding remarks – (Chair)

11. Date of next meeting: (Chair)